





Report of the IMFN Global Forum

June 16-20, 2008 | Hinton, Canada

### **Table of Contents**

- **Executive Summary**
- 1 Introduction
- 4 PART 1. Opening Keynote Presentations
- 8 PART 2. Capacity-Building Workshops
- 10 PART 3. Strategic Directions for the IMFN
- 16 PART 4. Knowledge Fair
- 19 PART 5. Analysis and Observations
- 25 PART 6. Conclusion
- 26 ANNEXE A. Agenda
- 27 ANNEXE B. Participant List
- 43 ANNEXE C. List of Slide Presentations



Opening Prayer with Chief Jimmy O'Chiese, Foothills Ojibway

Photographer: Bill Bulger. Copyright held by the International Model Forest Network Secretariat, Natural Resources Canada—Canadian Forest Service.

## **Executive Summary**

The 2008 International Model Forest Network (IMFN) Global Forum was held in Hinton, Canada, from June 16 to 20. The forum, which takes place approximately every three years, is an opportunity for IMFN members to meet face to face so that they can network, share knowledge and identify ways to support and strengthen model forests' contributions to the sustainable management of forested landscapes. More than 150 delegates from 31 countries and various organizations attended the event, which was co-hosted by the Foothills Research Institute, the Canadian Model Forest Network and the IMFN Secretariat. The next IMFN Global Forum will take place in Spain in 2011.

Discussions throughout the week illustrated that model forests have experienced many successes. However, the proceedings also highlight challenges that must be addressed to improve potential and visibility, such as building strategic partnerships. How to tackle those challenges, while still strengthening capacity and

managing growth, was one of the many topics discussed during the event.

The primary focus of the five days was to increase networking between model forests. The event's mixed format included plenary presentations, working group discussions, workshops, a knowledge fair and a field tour. A series of capacity-building workshops allowed participants to learn about and discuss a range of topics of interest to model forests. Throughout, there was ample opportunity for formal and informal dialogue on subjects relevant to the local, regional

Throughout, there was ample opportunity for formal and informal dialogue on subjects relevant to the local, regional and international levels.

and international levels. This dialogue allowed participants to build links across boundaries and to take an active part in shaping the future direction of the Network, therefore strengthening their sense of ownership and membership.

During the event, participants identified four strategic areas that should guide the IMFN's future work and partnership development: community sustainability, climate change, knowledge sharing and environmental services. Model forests can act as platforms for research and policy implementation for



**Group Photo** 

these topics of global reach and local applicability. The knowledge generated can then be shared across the Network, and beyond it, accelerating innovation in these areas.

Participants expressed enthusiasm for new Network initiatives and members, welcoming the launch of new model forests and the Mediterranean regional network. However, they also expressed concern about quality and credibility assurance in the face of continued growth. Delegates called for more fluid knowledge management and a body of evidence that shows the tangible results of model forests at all levels, from grassroots to international.

The Global Forum demonstrated that, despite the wide geopolitical and cultural diversity across the Network, many of the challenges that members face are shared across boundaries. The IMFN, as a learning- and knowledge-based organization, provides a framework within which to collaboratively address those challenges. A face-to-face meeting of the membership was an important step in moving forward with this objective.

### Introduction

The IMFN continues to be the world's largest experiment in sustainable forest management. Since the 2005 Global Forum in Costa Rica, the IMFN has undergone a number of significant changes.

As announced during the Global Forum, Canada will also collaborate with other northern countries—including Sweden, China, Russia, the United States and Finland—in a new Circumboreal Initiative, the first of its kind for the IMFN.

At the international level, the Network's membership has expanded to include 51 sites (in existence or under development) in more than 20 countries, involving thousands of partner organizations. The IMFN Secretariat also experienced an important change as it moved from the International Development Research Centre to Natural Resources Canada—Canadian Forest Service, where it was originally conceived. Support to the Secretariat continues to be Canada's cornerstone contribution to the Network.

At the regional level, the Canadian Model Forest Network has entered a new phase. Its partnership with the Forest Communities

Program of the Canadian Forest Service has given it new opportunities, including the integration of four new sites into the Network and the closing of operations in one. As announced during the Global Forum, Canada will also collaborate with other northern

countries—including Sweden, China, Russia, the United States and Finland—in a new Circumboreal Initiative, the first of its kind for the IMFN.

The former Latin American and Caribbean Model Forest Network evolved into the Ibero-American Model Forest Network after Spain joined the regional board of directors in 2006. This region has experienced the most growth, with five new countries and ten new model forests. Partners in central Africa continue to develop the African Model Forest Network Initiative, and northern Europe and Russia are collaborating in the Baltic Sea Initiative. The Mediterranean Model Forest Network was introduced at the 2008 Global Forum, and Russia announced that it will begin a national model forest program. The Regional Model Forest Network—Asia has been developing a collaborative vision and plan that includes identifying a common area of focus: ecological goods and services and their application.

This unprecedented change and evolution within the IMFN highlights the importance of bringing Network members and partners together regularly to reflect on the past and set out strategic directions for the future. Aside from being an excellent networking event, the 2008 IMFN Global Forum provided a chance to demonstrate tangible results and planned achievements on the ground, and to collectively reflect on the IMFN's contributions to sustainable development.



Water Tanker Demonstration During Field Tour of Foothills Research Institute

#### **Overview of the Event**

More than 150 delegates from 31 countries attended the Global Forum, which was co-hosted by the Foothills Research Institute, the Canadian Model Forest Network and the IMFN Secretariat. The goal was to offer IMFN members opportunities for networking and knowledge sharing and to work toward a number of pre-defined objectives:

- Enhancing networking among members of the IMFN
- Increasing members' sense of ownership of the Network
- Identifying research questions and priority areas
- Reflecting on the local and international contributions and impacts of model forests
- Gaining a better understanding of the IMFN's contribution to global efforts for sustainability

By asking participants to identify key areas of interest before the event, using collaborative online tools, then asking them to define the IMFN's strategic directions during the event, the Global Forum promoted a greater sense of Network ownership among members. It also made the Network more relevant to participants' interests and priorities, emphasizing that the initiative belongs to its members, and that it is up to them to steer its future.

The structure of the week provided time for reflection, learning and discussion. The Forum's opening keynote presentations reviewed the IMFN's position relative to other international initiatives concerned with the sustainable management of forested landscapes, and presented suggestions for greater Network visibility. This theme set the stage for the sessions that followed.

Participants learned about various topics of interest during a series of capacity-building workshops. These workshops were designed to generate information for model forest practitioners on how to take new action, or strengthen existing action, in key areas including carbon accounting, resource mobilization and strategic planning.

During a half-day session participants identified strategic directions for the Network. Among other things, they validated model forest principles and attributes; discussed the roles of local, regional and international networks; and identified priority themes for the IMFN to pursue. The goal was to emerge with a clear sense of direction for the Network, a direction dictated by members and Network supporters.



Russian Delegates

A knowledge fair enabled participants to discuss their work in relation to 20 thematic posters. Sharing experiences and lessons learned, participants identified opportunities for collaboration and joint project development under the different themes. They were also encouraged to strengthen their networking by using online and other collaborative tools.

During the Global Forum additional meetings took place to advance several projects, including the Circumboreal Initiative and development of a knowledge management plan. As well, a field tour of the Foothills Research Institute (formerly the Foothills Model Forest) allowed participants to experience first-hand how a model forest works on the ground.

#### **Overview of This Document**

The six parts of this document are based on the agenda and events of the Global Forum. The opening keynote presentations are summarized in Part 1. Part 2 reviews the capacity-building workshops and provides information on the facilitators. Part 3 includes a summary and analysis of the session on strategic directions, highlighting the four priority areas identified by participants. Part 4 describes the knowledge fair and includes a sample of the discussions that took place. Part 5 presents an analysis of the event and some general observations, while Part 6 sums up the event with concluding comments.

The annexes contain additional information on the Global Forum: the agenda, a list of participants and a list of slide presentations made during the event.

# **PART 1. Opening Keynote Presentations**



**Your Model Forests—Your Global Forum** *Mr. Jim Farrell, Assistant Deputy Minister, Natural Resources* 

In his opening remarks, Mr. Farrell, speaking on behalf of Canada's Minister of Natural Resources, emphasized Canada's continued support of model forests and recognized their global importance. Canada supports the IMFN by hosting the Network Secretariat at the Canadian Forest Service in Ottawa, and the country views model forests as implementers of key components of international treaties and agreements. Examining a current map of the IMFN, Mr. Farrell

congratulated participants on the Network's expansion, stressing that this is the work of members and something they should feel ownership of. Mr. Farrell thanked participants for attending the Global Forum and wished everyone an enjoyable visit to Canada.

For a copy of Mr. Farrell's presentation, please visit www.imfn.net.



The 2008 IMFN Global Forum

Canada—Canadian Forest Service

Mr. Peter Besseau, Director, International Model Forest Network Secretariat

Mr. Besseau posed three questions: 1) Why are we meeting? 2) What have we achieved since our last meeting? 3) What can we aspire to achieve during this Global Forum?

In answer to the first question—"Why are we meeting?"—Mr. Besseau explained the importance of coming together to assess progress and learn about the collective and individual impacts of model forests' work. Many policies on governance, climate change, ecosystem services and other topics have been developed based on the input and experiences of model forest practitioners. He underlined that there is

great value in allowing the Network to collectively reflect on its impacts, strengths and weaknesses in order to identify and advance strategic initiatives.

Mr. Besseau said that the process of coming together, face to face, to network, share knowledge and learn from one another is essential to the IMFN's success and should be facilitated by the Secretariat, whose role is to lead, add value and build capacity. The Global Forum is also about taking ownership of the Network, gauging how members understand it and encourage them to be active participants in the

(Mr. Besseau) urged delegates to take advantage of the forum's opportunities and to participate in networking, knowledge sharing and mutual learning throughout the week.

network's development. Finally, coming together provides a chance to celebrate the uniqueness of the IMFN, the world's largest experiment in sustainable forest management.

Responding to the second question—"What have we achieved since our last meeting?"— Mr. Besseau examined the IMFN map, noting the Network's tremendous growth since the last Global Forum in 2005. Some argue that this growth has occurred at the expense of quality. Others say that growth should be

constrained until the Network is fully functional. But growth represents an opportunity to exert influence at the policy level. Therefore, Mr. Besseau stressed the importance of reflecting on how the IMFN grows, and in particular issues of quality and coherence at the site level, as well as the question of where it grows and how its members can take advantage of strategic opportunities that arise from growth (e.g., new talent and how to engage it).

Achievements since 2005 include advances in the priority areas identified at the last Global Forum:

- Governance: IMFN Secretariat moved to the Canadian Forest Service
- International Networking Committee established
- Support provided to new sites and regions

- Visibility of the Network increased
- Credibility and evidence of impacts: a body of evidence under development (including posters created for the Global Forum) to highlight model forests' contributions to priority issues such as climate change, biodiversity and energy
- Continued definition of the IMFN's niche in the international landscape of sustainable forest management initiatives
- Expansion of strategic alliances (FAO, CUSO, IUCN and others)
- Expansion of the Network
- Internationalization of the model forest concept

In addressing the last question—"What can we aspire to achieve during this Global Forum?"—Mr. Besseau outlined a number of topics, including ownership of the Network, the new International Networking Committee, IMFN expansion, development of strategic alliances and Network initiatives. He urged delegates to take advantage of the forum's opportunities and to participate in networking, knowledge sharing and mutual learning throughout the week.

For a copy of Mr. Besseau's presentation, please visit www.imfn.net.



# Mapping the International Model Forest Network in the Landscape of International Initiatives and Organizations Concerned with Sustainable Forest Management: An Analysis of the Current Situation and a Focus on the Future

Dr. Peter Bridgewater, Chair, UK Joint Nature Conservation Committee, and former Secretary General, Ramsar Convention on Wetlands

Dr. Bridgewater provided an overview of the IMFN's position in relation to other international initiatives that deal with the sustainable management of forested landscapes. He began by examining the Network's strengths and weaknesses, including the following:

- Independence and strong stakeholder ownership (key strength)
- Failure to capitalize on the Network's strengths in the international arena and to make the most of opportunities offered by organizational diversity (key weakness)

It is important, said Dr. Bridgewater, to find congruence among international organizations' objectives and goals. It is also important to build links with initiatives, such as the Ramsar Convention and the Millennium Development Goals, whose aspirations are in sync with the IMFN's.

So why is the IMFN not better known among key sustainable forest management players? The Network has been growing internally for more than a decade. While gaining critical mass was important, now that the threshold has been reached, the IMFN must establish strong links with, and support from, other like-minded organizations or it will continue to suffer low visibility and impact.

Dr. Bridgewater suggested that the IMFN ensure some standardization of its strategic objectives with those used by other international organizations that deal with similar issues. In other words, the performance of model forests, and of the Network as a whole, should be measured against the targets and goals of established intergovernmental organizations and their sustainable forest management programs.

The challenge lies in choosing the correct partnerships and putting in place memoranda of cooperation that are program-specific and open to review. Here Dr. Bridgewater presented his idea of "one door leading to many rooms." Large organizations such as the Convention on Biological Diversity, the FAO and the IUCN are linked to many other partners. It is advisable to make use of these "portal" organizations, said Dr. Bridgewater, or others that will provide instant access to many members with similar interests.

Another key area of work to consider is funding and fundraising. Dr. Bridgewater pointed out that the Global Environment Facility,

Minimizing differences and establishing strategic partnerships ... have brought success so far and must continue to do so for the Network to flourish.

and environmental organizations such as WWF and the Nature Conservancy, have substantial funding available that could support model forests. It would be very beneficial for the Network to develop relationships with these organizations.

Model forests should also capitalize on topics of current global importance, including climate change, the ecosystem approach, ecosystem services and indigenous knowledge. The Network must show an

international audience that model forests are about implementation and putting policy into practice—a valuable but scarce trait in the international arena.

Dr. Bridgewater suggested that a number of sites designated as World Heritage forest sites, Wetlands of International Importance and Biosphere Reserves could be proposed as model forests and added to the Network. It is worth examining others' objectives to see if there are areas for mutual support. Agreements, if they lend extra legitimacy, are also worth pursuing.

Dr. Bridgewater ended by saying that the future for model forests and the IMFN is bright. A number of avenues exist that could prove very fruitful if pursued wisely. Key messages about the Network and model forests must be widely disseminated and publicized — the more they are mentioned, the more international support there will be. Minimizing differences and establishing strategic partnerships are critical focuses. They have brought success so far and must continue to do so for the Network to flourish.

For a copy of Dr. Bridgewater's presentation, please visit **www.imfn.net**.

# PART 2. Capacity-Building Workshops

The capacity-building workshops at the 2008 IMFN Global Forum were designed as introductory sessions on a range of themes of interest to model forests. The topics were selected through an online survey conducted by the IMFN Secretariat. Where possible, model forest experiences in the thematic areas were used as examples.



Team Process for Assessing Progress

### **Workshop and Facilitator(s)**

### Effective Resource Mobilization: The Concepts, the Strategies and the Tools Kafui Dansou, Consultant (former member of the IMFN Secretariat)

### Strategic Planning in Model Forests: Participatory Approaches

Stacy Barter, Consultant (former CUSO cooperant in the Alto Malleco Model Forest)

# Introduction to Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E)

Dr. Ricardo Ramirez, University of Guelph

#### **Description**

Why is effective resource mobilization not just about money? This workshop reviewed the fundamentals of effective resource mobilization and helped participants better understand the steps that lead to financial sustainability.

This interactive workshop examined approaches to strategic planning in model forests and introduced participants to various strategic planning tools and processes.

This session focused on matching the plurality of model forest goals and stakeholders with an M&E methodology that integrates quantitative, qualitative and narrative approaches. The workshop reviewed the relevance of conventional approaches (results-based management) and introduced emerging qualitative approaches such as "outcome mapping" and "most significant change."

#### **Workshop and Facilitator(s)**

### **Description**

### Assessing and Developing the Eco-cultural Tourism Potential of Your Model Forest

Patrick Twomey, Eco-cultural Tourism Guide and Consultant (former CUSO cooperant in the Chiloé Model Forest) This workshop linked the concepts of cultural tourism with ecotourism. Participants were given the basic tools for analyzing their potential and, more importantly, their realistic "eco-cultural" tourist market.

# **Biodiversity Restoration Using Analog Forestry Methodology**

Jean Arnold, Executive Director, Falls Brook Centre Participants who took this workshop were introduced to the basics of applying analog forestry to their field work. Analog forestry is a useful tool for forest extension workers and managers of landscape planning to have in their toolbox of restoration applications.

# Forests, Climate Change and Carbon Accounting

Drs. Werner Kurz, Stephen Kull and Michael Magnan, NRCan-CFS Participants gained a general understanding of climate change, the potential impacts on forests and the role forest management can play in mitigating climate change. They also learned about the science of forest carbon accounting, the operational-scale Carbon Budget Model of the Canadian Forest Sector and what would be involved in applying the model in their country.

# Team Process for Assessing Progress and Deriving Lessons Learned

Hugo Bastidas, Centre for Intercultural Learning In this workshop participants learned about a tool for self-monitoring and identifying lessons learned. Using the tool, they practised being learning practitioners and came to appreciate the accomplishments and strengths they offer that can be applied to their work. The tool and the workshop used the steps in the learning cycle: identify significant experience, derive learning from it and plan for its application in the future.

### The Model Forest Development Process: From Site Selection to Multi-stakeholder Governance Processes

Brian Bonnell, IMFN Secretariat

This session was designed for those new to the model forest concept. It reviewed the principles and attributes of a model forest, as well as the general process for establishing a model forest and becoming involved in the IMFN.

# PART 3. Strategic Directions for the IMFN

An important objective of the 2008 IMFN Global Forum was to develop a greater sense of ownership of the Network among its members. To help address this objective, the forum included a half-day strategic work session that allowed participants to provide input on the directions, visions and goals of the IMFN.

The strategic session had several purposes: to allow participants to articulate their overall vision of the Network, to enable IMFN members to define strategic areas of focus and programming priorities, to generate information for use in IMFN strategic planning and to develop ideas for possible Network initiatives.

The session was divided into two parts:

- Reviewing and discussing the principles and attributes of model forests, as well as the role of IMFN members, regional networks and the Secretariat
- Defining and discussing future program priorities for the IMFN

#### **Principles and Roles**

#### **Principles**

At the Global Forum IMFN members unanimously validated a new framework to encompass the six long-standing principles of model forests. The IMFN Principles and Attributes of Model Forests Framework, as it is known, outlines guiding principles for model forest development and operation. Though no two model forests are identical, the framework provides a common thread to unite the various sites across the Network.

The six principles in the framework are as follows:

- **Broad-based partnership:** each model forest is a neutral forum that welcomes voluntary participation of representatives of stakeholder interests and values on the landscape
- Large landscape: a large biophysical area representing a broad range of forest values, including social, cultural, economic and environmental concerns
- Commitment to sustainability: stakeholders are committed to the conservation and sustainable management of natural resources and the forested landscape
- Good governance: the model forest management process is representative, participatory, transparent and accountable, and promotes collaborative work among stakeholders
- **Broad program of activities:** activities undertaken by a model forest are reflective of the model forests' vision and stakeholder needs, values and management challenges
- Commitment to knowledge sharing, capacity building and networking: model forests build stakeholder capacity to engage in the sustainable management of natural resources, and collaborate and share results and lessons learned through networking

For the complete framework, please visit www.imfn.net.



Model Forest Strategic Planning

During the strategic session participants were asked to reflect on and discuss the guiding principles of model forests. The aim was to gauge the accuracy and applicability of the existing principles and to suggest new ones.

The principles most commonly identified were transparency, innovation, partnership, accountability, participation and openness—principles that for the most part are already contained or reflected in the framework. However, participants identified two principles that are not: independence and flexibility. These principles illustrate that although participants view each model forest as linked to other sites, they also value the adaptability and autonomy they are permitted in defining their own priorities and work programs independently of other sites. Different local conditions and needs lead to diverse model forests. The IMFN must therefore continue to be flexible in how it defines and applies the model forest concept.

#### Roles

Participants were also asked to identify the primary roles of model forests, regional networks and the IMFN Secretariat. The objective was to ensure that member' roles and expectations regarding participation in the IMFN are clearly understood.

The primary role of model forests, as identified at the session, is to document and share lessons learned with other model forests. This role implies a responsibility for generating and sharing knowledge across the Network. Other frequently cited roles for model forests included the development and demonstration of best practices, policy influence and accountability (e.g., to other model forests, the IMFN, governments, donors).

The roles identified for regional networks included the facilitation of information and knowledge exchange between model forests, resource mobilization and quality assurance (e.g., ensuring that model forests adhere to the principles and attributes, evaluating sites, developing regional membership criteria).

In discussing the role of the IMFN Secretariat, participants noted knowledge sharing and capacity building as a key function. Other roles included developing tools for sharing knowledge and information, ensuring quality control, communicating principles and attributes of model forests at the international level and establishing strategic partnerships in the international arena. This last point supported the suggestion in Dr. Bridgewater's keynote address that the IMFN should, under the Secretariat's leadership, expand its international strategic partnerships and collaborative agreements.

During the strategic session, participants also formally approved the mandate of the IMFN's recently formed International Networking

Committee. This strategic body, made up of representatives from each region of the IMFN as well as the Secretariat, facilitates networking at the international level.

#### **Program Priorities for the IMFN**

Participants in the strategic session were asked to identify and discuss key programming areas for the IMFN, or important themes at the local and global levels on which the IMFN should concentrate its future work. Participants were encouraged to focus on areas that are relevant to the local level, considering local conditions and needs, but that are also applicable to the regional and global levels, thus capitalizing on the benefits of belonging to a network with a global reach.

Members identified a long list of priorities, which were organized into five categories.

#### Poverty alleviation

Participants identified food security, sustainable economic development, and grassroots community development and stewardship. They noted that this thematic area is particularly important for model forests in the developing world. Links can be made between these model forests and model forests with similar local conditions to enable resource and knowledge sharing.

### International collaboration and networking

In this category are issues of global reach that require international collaboration, including desertification, water management (both scarcity and quality) and biodiversity conservation. Participants stressed that work in these areas should be coordinated with international bodies, agreements and conventions such as the FAO, the UN Convention to Combat Desertification, the Ramsar Convention and the Convention on Biological Diversity. This theme also includes work to increase the IMFN's international visibility, such as expanding strategic partnerships and collaborative agreements and exerting influence at the international policy level. Work in this area could be undertaken by the membership, with support from the IMFN Secretariat.

#### **Knowledge sharing**

Key activities cited were capacity building, communicating successes and lessons learned, and creating a body of evidence about the IMFN's accomplishments to date, including its contributions to global efforts for sustainability.

#### Climate change

Mitigation of and adaptation to climate change were considered particularly important, given that climate change is one of the greatest challenges facing the international community. Delegates highlighted collaboration and partnership as being inherent in this thematic area. The Network can access links and resources through existing agreements as well as through organizations in the international climate change arena, such as the UN Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC).



Fisheries Research, Foothills Research Institute, Canada

#### **Ecosystem services**

Ecosystem services is a topic of great importance and interest to model forests, as several have experience in the field. As an overarching topic, ecosystem services could be a portal through which the Network examines issues such as water management, eco-cultural tourism and the conservation and sustainable use of biologically diverse landscapes. Delegates suggested that this thematic area could complement climate change work.

After examining the above five themes, participants then organized them into four key programming priorities for the IMFN (to be known as Network Initiatives):

- 1. Climate change
- 2. Community sustainability
- 3. Ecosystem services
- 4. Knowledge sharing

Delegates then analyzed the priority areas in more detail, addressing questions such as: What are the rationale and importance of these topics to the Network? Are the topics suited to the IMFN? What could the IMFN offer on these topics? What niches could the IMFN and model forests fill in these areas?

#### **Summary of Network Initiatives Discussion**

#### Climate change

Global Forum delegates identified climate change as one of today's greatest international challenges—one that has far-reaching implications for sustainable livelihoods, water and food security, health and biodiversity. Delegates identified climate change as a priority topic for the IMFN because it has global reach and requires collaborative action across boundaries. The importance of this issue, and the emphasis the international community has placed on it, will make it easier to access human and financial capital to develop and implement activities for climate change mitigation and adaptation.

The IMFN's comparative advantage would be to position model forests as a series of landscape-scale platforms for carrying out climate change studies and community adaptation strategies, and for monitoring them over the long term. A niche for the Network could be to approach work on climate change vulnerability and adaptation in terms of issues of shared importance, such as the effect on biodiversity and sustainable livelihoods. Successful strategies and lessons learned could then be shared across the Network. Key partners for collaboration in this area include the UNFCCC Secretariat, FAO, IUCN and the national governments that host model forests.

#### Community sustainability

Because people and the forest-based communities they live in are central to the model forest concept, community sustainability is highly relevant to the IMFN. This thematic area promotes sustainable

Because people and the forest-based communities they live in are central to the model forest concept, community sustainability is highly relevant to the IMFN.

development at the community level—the level where people pursue better livelihoods, mechanisms for good governance, environmental sustainability and socio-cultural well-being—but does so from a landscape perspective. Within the IMFN, model forests that focus on community sustainability look simultaneously at the practices and actions needed at the local level to promote sustainability and at the global challenges previously identified (e.g., poverty alleviation,

sustainable economic development, food security). Other topics in this area include participatory development and governance, and cross-cutting themes such as gender equity and indigenous participation and partnership.

According to delegates, potential niches for the IMFN in this area might include strengthening participatory sustainable development at the community level, and promoting good governance and environmental stewardship. Most model forests already work on issues directly related to community sustainability and test new approaches to community stewardship and development. Collaboration, and the sharing of successes and lessons learned, should be easier through the IMFN, thus accelerating progress in this area.

Delegates identified the FAO, UNDP, IDRC, RECOFTC and municipalities as potential partners for developing and implementing actions under the theme of community sustainability. These partnerships would affect communities in positive, tangible ways, while fulfilling the goals and objectives of international priorities such as the Millennium Development Goals and the Rio Declaration (Agenda 21).

#### **Ecosystem services**

Global Forum delegates chose this area as a priority because of its local applicability and global reach. The theme encompasses the provision of goods and services essential to meet basic human needs (e.g., clean water, oxygen, medicine) while promoting greater management and conservation of natural resources by acknowledging the value of nature and incorporating it into the market economy.

A few model forests already have experience in applying ecosystem services schemes. Delegates suggested that model forests could expand this knowledge base by acting as sites for the implementation of locally developed, locally driven initiatives related to ecosystem services. These could be small-scale initiatives that address both local needs and the global challenges that are important to the IMFN, such as water management, climate change and rural development.

Applying ecosystem services schemes within the IMFN would also yield tangible, measurable products that can be evaluated and documented. In this way, the Network could establish its contribution to international objectives in this area, helping to create a body of evidence about the IMFN's international impacts and relevance.



Grizzly Bear

Delegates found this thematic area well suited to the IMFN because it is a relatively new science with few players, therefore allowing for innovation and creativity. Model forests could serve as test sites for putting into practice this particular approach to sustainable resource management. One result might be the development of a global ecosystem services inventory, an initiative the IMFN could champion.

Furthermore, payment for ecosystem services could provide incentives for community members and local stakeholders to get involved in model forests. Greater involvement would ensure greater buy-in and support for participatory and collaborative approaches to the sustainable management of natural resources.

#### **Knowledge sharing**

Participants in the Global Forum named knowledge sharing as a key rationale for the Network's existence. A fundamental principle of model forests is to share experience and lessons learned. The IMFN provides a framework for transferring this knowledge and know-how internationally. It therefore follows that knowledge sharing should continue to be a priority for the Network.

Delegates suggested that Network niches in this area could include the production, synthesis and sharing of information related to the sustainable management of forested landscapes. The IMFN could also develop models for knowledge sharing that would work at local, regional and global levels and that could be replicated by others, thereby increasing the potential for scaling up impacts and reliability. The IMFN should be a world innovator in the creation of virtual platforms for sharing best practices in natural resource management and sustainable development. Finally, delegates acknowledged that providing information in an accessible and easily useable format, and improving tools and access to technologies for information sharing, should be a shared responsibility across the Network, requiring the participation of all members.

Future IMFN efforts will be guided by these four priority areas identified by Global Forum participants. Model forests can serve as platforms for putting local research and actions into practice. The Network can serve as a conduit for disseminating ideas and know-how and for building partnerships with other like-minded organizations. These attributes make the IMFN an efficient, cost-effective springboard from which to tackle challenges and foster innovation in the four priority areas.

## PART 4. Knowledge Fair

To prepare for the Global Forum, Network members were asked to provide descriptions of activities they were working on, or wanted to learn more about, in relation to twelve specific themes. Based on their submissions, the IMFN Secretariat developed a series of posters illustrating model forests' work in the twelve thematic areas:

- Innovative practices and tools
- Biodiversity conservation
- Bioenergy
- Climate change vulnerability and adaptation
- Ecological processes and natural disturbances
- Ecosystem services
- Eco-cultural tourism development
- Education
- Indigenous peoples' involvement and participation
- Non-timber forest products
- Soil and water conservation and management
- Sustainable communities and economic development

In addition, eight more thematic posters were developed as information items to generate discussion and exchanges between model forests. The additional poster topics were as follows:

- Participative governance
- Knowledge management and communications
- Global agreements and local applications
- Tools for model forest development and collaboration
- Model forest research
- Model forests and conservation areas
- Criteria and indicators
- Involvement of women and youth in model forests

The posters were on display in the plenary hall throughout the Global Forum, so participants had ample time to review them before the knowledge fair, a half-day event on the third day of the forum.

During the knowledge fair, participants discussed the thematic areas with other IMFN members in order to 1) identify opportunities to share information and experiences and 2) identify possibilities for collaboration (e.g., joint project development). In this way, model forests discovered common challenges and interests, as well as opportunities for mutual learning and information sharing. Their exchanges identified concrete opportunities for action and innovation across the Network in the areas under discussion.



Knowledge Sharing

The idea behind holding knowledge fair rather than simply having a poster session was to offer space for computer displays, publications and other materials. More importantly, experts on each theme were asked to facilitate discussion at the individual stations, which were outfitted with flip charts and chairs so that the most salient points of conversation could be recorded in a comfortable environment.

About 150 delegates engaged in lively discussion over the course of the afternoon. Here are some of the outcomes:

 Representatives of the Komi Model Forest (Russia) and the Model Forest of Newfoundland and Labrador (Canada) discussed approaches to community involvement in harvesting and processing non-timber forest products.

- Representatives from the Russian Federal Forestry Agency and the Canadian Forest Service discussed the Canadian CBM-CFS3 (carbon budget) model for carbon accounting and its applicability to Russia and to UNFCCC and Kyoto Protocol reporting.
- Representatives from the Ulot and Carood Watershed Model Forests (Philippines) shared their experiences concerning community sustainability and economic development with model forest representatives from around the world. This team also had an interesting discussion with Natural Resources Canada representatives on how Canadian organizations could provide help with developing small enterprises and preparing feasibility studies and business development plans.
- The Norte de Neuquén Model Forest (Argentina) and the Foothills Research Institute (Canada) identified areas of common interest to explore in the future. These included watershed management, indigenous involvement, mining, gas and reforestation. Exchange visits between the two model forests are scheduled for later in the year.
- Canadian and Russian model forests agreed to share information on cost-effective equipment for the small-scale production of biomass energy.
- The Regional Model Forest Network–Asia and the Sabana Yegua Model Forest (Dominican Republic) expressed a shared interest in implementing ecological goods and services projects. The Reventazón Model Forest (Costa Rica), which has wide expertise in this area, offered to share its knowledge and information.



Closing Plenary Panel

The posters developed for the knowledge fair are a significant first step in demonstrating the important actions and contributions that model forests make to advance the sustainable management of forested landscapes and the objectives of international agreements and

conventions such as the Convention on Biological Diversity and the Millennium Development Goals.

The knowledge fair included a session on

The (IMFN website)
will include, among other
features, a searchable database
of model forest activities and
contacts and a member
discussion board.

The knowledge fair included a session on virtual collaboration tools for building and strengthening networks across distances. Participants saw how a number of online

tools could contribute to information sharing, joint document preparation and collaborative project management.

Also presented during the knowledge fair was the redesign of the IMFN website. The new site will include, among other features, a searchable database of model forest activities and contacts and a member discussion board. The site will offer a decentralized maintenance option, which will allow individual model forests to develop and maintain their own sites as part of the IMFN website at no extra cost.

For copies of the thematic posters, please visit www.imfn.net.

# PART 5. Analysis and Observations

During the closing session of the Global Forum, regional representatives reflected on the week's events. As well, Dr. Ronnie de Camino Velozo and

Dr. Fred Pollett each presented a summary and analysis of the week, including suggestions for work to be done by the next Global Forum.

#### **REGIONAL REFLECTIONS**

#### **Africa**

Patrice Pa'ah, Dja et Mpomo Model Forest, Cameroon

The model forest concept has stimulated much interest and enthusiasm in Africa. African governments are becoming very interested in the model forest approach and its application on the ground. The week allowed those of us in the African delegation to make friends and contacts so we can share information and the delegates can learn from one another's experiences, successes and

failures. Our delegation also realized that we share many challenges across boundaries, and this opens spaces for collaboration. We found the week very productive and insightful, and we will surely apply the knowledge we received to our work with model forests in Cameroon. We hope to have a stronger, larger African Model Forest Network by the next Global Forum.

#### Asia

Lourdes Wagan, Ulot Watershed Model Forest, Philippines

The Global Forum was a great learning opportunity for the Asian delegation. We enhanced our network with new and potential members such as Japan and Korea. We shared ideas and enriched our vision of an emerging Regional Model Forest Network–Asia. Ecosystem goods and services will be a focus for our regional network,

and we will use collaborative tools such as websites to share our upcoming work with other model forests. We will continue to support our region's model forests in their efforts to abide by the principles and attributes of all model forests, thereby ensuring quality and sustainable growth.

#### **Baltic Sea**

Iohan Svensson, Baltic Sea Initiative

For delegates from the Baltic region, the people and the landscape have been the highlight of the Global Forum. I feel a member of the global community for being part of this Global Forum. We came to Canada to strengthen networks and we feel we have achieved our goal. We

have made a valuable connection with the Mediterranean Model Forest Network, and we have officially launched and advanced the Circumboreal Initiative. We thank the organizers and hope to see you again soon.

#### Canada

David Winston, Canadian Model Forest Network

The most important aspect of model forests is their partnerships, their ability to work collaboratively to develop solutions to common problems. Strong partnerships exist within and between Canadian model forests. Throughout the week many partnerships developed as

people from all over the world identified common challenges and interests. If partnership is what a model forest is about, this meeting was successful in developing and strengthening more of them.

#### Ibero-America

Fernando Carrera, Ibero-American Model Forest Network

Much important work is being done by model forests and regional networks—the posters are a testament to this. The Global Forum was an opportunity to reflect on that work and to learn from others' experiences. It has been a very intense week, but also a very beneficial one. We are leaving Hinton with a lot of information, knowledge and

tools to assist us in the sustainable management of forested landscapes. Most importantly, we have strengthened our sense of ownership of the Network. We feel more a part of it today than we did a week ago. This will promote collaboration and unity as we face common challenges.

#### Mediterranean

Miguel Segur, Mediterranean Model Forest Network

Urbión Model Forest in Spain officially announced the launch of the Mediterranean Model Forest Network. This network includes the Region of Castilla y León (Spain), Region of Murcia (Spain), Region of Istria (Croatia), Corsica (France), Region of West Macedonia (Greece), Region of Sardinia (Italy), Region of Provence-Alpes-Côte d'Azur (France), Prefecture of Magnesia (Greece), Turkey, Morocco, Tunisia and Algeria.

The Mediterranean region faces many difficult challenges that can be addressed only through a strong commitment to working together. I would highlight wildfires and human-induced biodiversity loss as central issues. Addressing these issues in a partnership presents many challenges in itself, as our region displays high cultural and linguistic diversity, adding a layer of complexity to our collaboration. Regardless, governments and stakeholders must be engaged, and model forests must serve as testing sites where policy can turn into practice and innovation can flourish. A lot of support is needed for this process. Collaborative efforts must be communicated to civil society, as must the benefits of sustainable forest management be shared with communities across boundaries.

#### Russia

Przemyslaw Majewski, Russian Model Forest Network

Russia attended the Global Forum as two delegations: as model forest representatives and as government officials. We are very pleased that our government is showing such interest in this program. Of the world's forests, 22 percent are in Russia. We have a responsibility to maintain them, and we therefore hope that our model forests will be

true model forests. We also need a strategy as a network, especially because we are expanding so quickly. The meeting was very useful. It was great to meet old friends and make new ones from places far away from Russia but with similar problems and challenges.



#### **REFLECTIONS ON A VERY INTENSE WEEK**

Dr. Ronnie de Camino Velozo, Chair, Ibero-American Model Forest Network

Dr. de Camino expressed his gratitude to the organizers of the Global Forum and his congratulations for a very successful event. He was pleased and surprised to see so many people, not only from different countries but also from different sectors, including communities, governments, NGOs and universities. This multiculturalism helped participants share experiences and find ways to work together across boundaries.

What everyone saw and experienced throughout the week is a testament to the importance of the IMFN initiative, said Dr. de Camino. It underscores that the movement is a huge opportunity for sustainable development in a world that is facing many challenges. Tackling these challenges requires the application of holistic approaches. Model forests are a powerful expression of ecosystemic landscape management that takes into consideration social, economic and environmental perspectives.

Many important suggestions were presented to the Network throughout the week, and they must be taken into careful consideration. Of particular relevance was Dr. Peter Bridgewater's presentation on demonstrating progress and showing the tangible results and accomplishments of model forests internationally. This issue presents both an internal and an external challenge. Ways must be found for each model forest to contribute to international

agreements and conventions on important topics such as climate change, biodiversity and poverty reduction. A body of evidence must be generated that shows the contribution of model forests in these areas. By providing international forums with information about model forests' work, the Network will become more visible.

Turning to growth, Dr. de Camino stated that the Network must grow with quality, which requires a serious effort by all involved. It is important to consider the starting point or baseline of model forests and define a way to measure success. Growth also requires horizontal and vertical integration and greater coordination.

Financing is necessary, not only from international sources but from member governments. As the IMFN continues to expand, regional networks must be strengthened and Canada's role in supporting the movement must be recognized but also reconsidered. It is imperative to find new partners through strategic planning, and to be clear about the Network's objectives and the costs and benefits that model forests provide to society.

With respect to strategic directions, Dr. de Camino proposed that model forests must grow through projects. Each regional network and model forest should develop a concise project portfolio that emphasizes its strategic directions. Network members should become

Most importantly, said Dr. De Camino, members must support each other. Solidarity should be the guiding principle for all. politically involved in these priority areas. By acting collectively, members will be more successful in influencing policy and decision making.

As for capacity building, Dr. de Camino emphasized the need to reinforce the model forest teaching community, to have more knowledge exchange and transfer at the grassroots level. Delegates were privileged to

have been at the forum to exchange knowledge, he said, but it is imperative to develop similar workshops in communities to pass on

what was learned during the week. Doing so is crucial to achieve tangible results on the ground.

For the future, Dr. de Camino suggested that the IMFN work proactively on all of the above-mentioned categories and expand partnerships both inside and outside the Network. Objectives must be further defined, gaps must be identified, the duplication of efforts must be minimized. Most importantly, said Dr. De Camino, members must support each other. Solidarity should be the guiding principle for all.

For a copy of Dr. de Camino's presentation, please visit www.imfn.net.



#### THE 2008 IMFN GLOBAL FORUM—SUMMARY AND OBSERVATIONS

Dr. Fred Pollett, Member of the IMFN Advisory Committee

Dr. Pollett offered suggestions for what the IMFN should focus on between this Global Forum and the next. The Network has come a long way, he said. It is no longer Canadian but is truly international, composed of many new, talented members as well as experienced veterans. The work done up to the next Global Forum must be integrated and must involve new and old partners.

Echoing Dr. de Camino, Dr. Pollett emphasized that if the Network continues to grow, it is important to be prepared for that growth and

the opportunities and challenges it presents. It is important to develop quality assurance and monitoring systems. It is important for individual model forests to operate at the standards required by all. That is the responsibility of each member.

As the Network grows and regional networks become established, it is imperative to remember why the Network was set up: to hear the voice of the individual and the individual model forest. The sites must continue to play leading roles and to be respected; the bottom-up

The IMFN must celebrate
its many achievements
since the 2005 Global Forum.
... Building on these
achievements ... is essential
to ensuring the Network's
success and international
visibility.

approach must be maintained. New model forests must receive orientation, and trained individuals in the model forest community should undertake this task.

With respect to accountability, the IMFN Secretariat, the International Advisory Committee and the International Networking Committee must report back to the membership regularly. Regional networks should do the same. Furthermore, strategies must be developed for how to expand partnerships and how to achieve greater global policy relevance. Policy-relevant

"think pieces" on climate change, biodiversity, desertification, water management and poverty reduction must be generated. Finally, the Network needs a clear strategy for how to capture and advance research capabilities in model forests and how to bridge science with policy.

Other challenges to consider include the capacity of the Secretariat and its imperative expansion if it is to continue to effectively support the membership. Geopolitical considerations include consolidating an African regional network and including the United States and Australasia in the membership.

The IMFN must celebrate its many achievements since the 2005 Global Forum. Among them are the Model Forest Toolkit, the creation of the International Advisory Committee and International Networking Committee, the launch of the Circumboreal Initiative and the Mediterranean Model Forest Network, the Network's new members, the start-up of a body of evidence and knowledge management, and the successful delivery of the 2008 Global Forum. Building on these achievements, and acting on the many suggestions during the week, is essential to ensuring the Network's success and international visibility.

For a copy of Dr. Pollett's presentation, please visit www.imfn.net.

### PART 6. Conclusion

The 2008 IMFN Global Forum brought together 150 delegates from 31 countries, representing national governments, IMFN partner organizations and model forest stakeholders. The event promoted a greater sense of ownership of the Network among its members, allowed veterans to discuss progress and lessons learned, and enabled new members to better understand the model forest concept and its application. The opportunity for dialogue and peer-to-peer, site-to-site exchange is the greatest value of the Global Forum and is instrumental in strengthening the Network's capacity to function as an effective partnership.

During the week participants expanded their understanding and capacity on a number of topics of interest to model forests. This new knowledge will serve to strengthen actions at the site level. The effects of the capacity-building process will be scaled up as new knowledge is transferred to other model forest practitioners who could not attend the forum.

The event also saw the collaborative identification of four strategic priorities for the IMFN: climate change, community sustainability, ecosystem services and knowledge sharing. These priorities will guide the IMFN's future work and will contribute to the Network's strategic plan.

Other important outcomes of the forum included the introduction of new initiatives, such as the Mediterranean Model Forest Network, and the formalization of recent developments, including the International Advisory Committee and International Networking Committee. Significant progress was made in moving forward with a knowledge management approach for the IMFN and with the Circumboreal Initiative, the first of its kind in the IMFN.

Despite these advances, participants recognized the shortcomings and challenges that lie ahead. The Network must be more effective at creating strategic partnerships with other like-minded organizations. It must strengthen its visibility and credibility in the international sphere. Further growth and expansion must also be carefully considered, in order to take advantage of opportunities while managing challenges.

The 2008 IMFN Global Forum laid the groundwork for the mediumand long-term focus of the IMFN. It also identified actions to be addressed before the next Global Forum in Spain in 2011. It is now the responsibility of the membership to act on these resolutions and to champion innovation and collaboration in the priority areas identified.

### ANNEXE A. Agenda

Breakfast 0700 - 0800h

Lunch 1230 - 1330h

Supper 1800 - 1900h Monday, June 16

Morning

OPENING PRAYER

• Chief Jimmy O'Chiese, Foothills Ojibway

WELCOMING REMARKS (to be confirmed)

- Mr. Jim LeLacheur, President, Foothills Research Institute
- Mr. Mike Jodoin, Deputy Mayor of Hinton
- Mr. Robin Campbell, MLA, West Yellowhead
- Dr. Ted Morton, Minister, Alberta Sustainable Resource Development
- Mr. Jim Farrell, Assistant Deputy Minister, Canadian Forest Service

KEYNOTE SPEAKER

 Mr. Peter Bridgewater, IMFN International Advisory Council

IMFN UPDATE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

• Mr. Peter Besseau, Director, IMFN Secretariat

Afternoon

PANEL PRESENTATION:

REGIONAL MODEL FOREST NETWORK UPDATES

• IMFNS, Africa, Mediterranean, Europe, Ibero-america, Canada, Asia, Russia

SIDE PRESENTATIONS

- Centre for Non-Timber Resources, Royal Roads University — Micología en el Bosque Modelo Urbión, rm 210
- Mediterranean MF Network, rm 207

Evening

FREE TIME

Tuesday, June 17

Morning

CAPACITY BUILDING WORKSHOPS

Afternoon

DISCUSSION FORUM:

STRATEGIC DIRECTIONS FOR THE IMFN

SIDE PRESENTATIONS

• Urbión Model Forest, rm 206

Evening

REGIONAL CULTURAL EVENING

Wed, June 18

Morning

CAPACITY BUILDING WORKSHOPS

Afternoon

Knowledge Fair

- Thematic poster session
- Online Collaborative Tools presentation

CMFN BOARD OF DIRECTORS (room 207)

Evening

FOOTHILLS RESEARCH INSTITUTE RECEPTION (19:00 – 22:00)

Thurs, June 19

Morning and Afternoon

FIELD TRIP:

Foothills Research Institute

Evening

RECEPTION

• Canadian Cultural Event

Friday, June 20

Morning

THEMATIC DISCUSSIONS

- Circumboreal, rm 207
- Knowledge management, gym
- CYTED project, rm 206

SIDE PRESENTATIONS

Afternoon

CLOSING PLENARY

- Regional reflections on week
- Summary, Fred Pollett
- Presentation of IMFN certificates

Evening

FREE TIME

Sat, June 21

Morning and Afternoon

MOST PARTICIPANTS DEPART

IBERO-AMERICAN MODEL FOREST NETWORK BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

# ANNEXE B. Participant List

#### **ARGENTINA**

#### Gauto, Juan Angel

Subsecretary of Forestry Development in the Misiones Province San Pedro Model Forest San Pedro, Centenario 380 – 3300 – Misiones Argentina

Tel: +54-37-5244-7160 Email: ssbyf@misiones.gov.ar

#### Outon, Virginia

Manager, Jujuy Model Forest Sarmiento 901 (4603) El Carmen – Jujuy Argentina

Tel: +54-38-8493-3768

Email: virginiaouton@yahoo.com.ar

#### Paton, Noel Carlos

Manager, Formoseño Model Forest Lavalle S/N Barrio Centro, (3636) Ing. Juarez – Pcia. De Formosa Argentina

Tel: +54-37-1142-0257 Cel: +54-37-1115-614-118 Email: ncpaton@yahoo.com.ar

#### Ramilo, Diego Iván

Manager, Futaleufú Model Forest Ruta 259 Km 4 – Casilla de correo 14 – Esquel (9200), Chubut Argentina

Tel: +54-11-1545-641195 Email: bmfutaleufu@gmail.com

#### Salazar, Gabriela Elena del Valle

Coordinator, Tucumán Model Forest Santiago del Estero 1709, San Miguel de Tucumán (4000) Argentina

Tel: +54-38-1423-3614 Email: gracielasalaza@tucbbs.com.ar; grasalazar\_tuc@yahoo.com.ar

#### Villegas Maldonado, Alvaro Tomas

Manager, Norte de Neuquén Model Forest Neuquén Capital, Provincia Neuquén Argentina

Tel: +54-29-9449-5100 Fax: +54-29-9449-5101

Email: alvarovillegas8@hotmail.com

Skype: alvaro\_tomas569

#### **BOLIVIA**

#### Justiniano, Hermes

Executive Director, Chiquitano Forest Conservation Foundation Bosque Modelo Chiquitano Calle Platanillos, 190, Santa Cruz Bolivia

Tel: +591-3334-1017 Fax: +591-3334-1017 Email: hjustin@fcbcinfo.org

#### BRAZIL

#### Candeias Cavalcanti, Humberto

Director General, Instituto Estadual de Florestas Rua Espírito Santo,495-8º andar, 30.160-030-Belo Horizonte – Minas Gerais Brazil

Tel: +55-31-3219-5306 Fax: +55-31-3219-5481 Email: dg@ief.mg.gov.br

#### Cardoso Vale, Luiz Carlos

Director of Development and Forest Conservation, Instituto Estadual de Florestas Rua Espírito Santo,495-8ºandar, 30.160-030-Belo Horizonte – Minas Gerais Brazil

Tel: +55-31-3219-5305 Fax: +55-31-3219-5468 Email: ddf@ief.mg.gov.br

#### Lago, Laura

Technical Assistant, Instituto Estadual de Florestas Bosque Modelo Mata Atlántica Rua Espírito Santo,495-8ºandar, 30.160-030-Belo Horizonte – Minas Gerais Brazil

Tel: +55-31-3219-5499 Fax: +55-31-3219-5498

Email: laura.lago@ief.mg.gov.br

#### **CAMEROON**

#### Assama Mbongo, Celestin

President of Administrative Council Dja et Mpomo Model Forest

B.P.: 42 Lomie Cameroon

Tel: + 23-7909-1312 Email: mamosor@yahoo.fr

#### Diaw, Mariteuw Chimère

Coordinator, African Model Forest Initiative B.P.: 33678, Yaoundé

Cameroon

Tel: +23-7998-80196 Fax: +23-7222-05585

Email: c.diaw@africanmodelforests.org;

mc4chim@hotmail.com Skype: chimere.diaw

#### Ekoumou Abanda, Ananie Cyrille

WWF Cameroon BP 7676, Yaoundé

Tel: +23-7940-11537 Fax: +23-7222-14240

Email: cekoumou@wwfcarpo.org; ekoumou\_cyrille@yahoo.fr

#### Mbang Ada Epse Eboto, Helene

President, Platforme des Femmes Rurales Campo Ma'an (PLAFFERCAM) Campo Ma'an Model Forest

B.P.: 08 Akom II Tel: +23-7794-43742

Email: mbangadah@yahoo.fr

#### Pa'ah, Patrice André

Executive Secretary, Dja et Mpomo Model Forest B.P.: 19 Lomié Cameroon

Tel: +23-7997-61183

Email: foretmodele\_djampomo@yahoo.fr or p.paah9@gmail.com

#### Zoa, Mireille

National Focal Point, African Model Forest Initiative

B.P.: 33678, Yaoundé

Cameroon

Tel: +23-7994-88676 Fax: +23-7222-05585

Email: zoamireille@yahoo.fr

#### **CANADA**

#### Arbour, Daniel

Forestry Specialist, Clayoquot Forest Community P.O. Box 491, 205 Grice Road, Tofino, British Columbia, V0R 2N0 Canada

Tel: +1-250-725-2536 Email: daniel@ecotrust.org

#### Archibald, Tom

General Manager, Foothills Research Institute Box 6330, Hinton, Alberta, T7V 1X6 Canada

Tel: +1-780-865-8332 Fax: +1-780-865-8331

Email: tom. archibald@gov. ab. ca

www.fmf.ab.ca

#### Arnold, Jean

Executive Director, Falls Brook Centre 125 South Knowlesville Road, Knowlesville, New Brunswick, E7L 1B1 Canada

Tel: +1-506-375-8143 Fax: +1-506- 375-4221 Email: ja@fallsbrookcentre.ca www.fallsbrookcentre.ca

#### Barette, Raymond

General Manager, Projet "Le Bourdon" 425 rue Du Pont, Mont-Laurier, Québec, J9L 2R6 Canada

Tel: +1-819-623-5398 Fax: +1-819-623-7311

Email: rbarrette@mrc-antoine-labelle.qc.ca www.notreforet.ca/projetlebourdon

#### Barkley, Brian

General Manager, Eastern Ontario Model Forest P.O. Bag 2111, Kemptville, Ontario, K0G 1J0 Canada

Tel: +1-613-258-8424 Fax: +1-613-258-8363 Email: bbarkley@eomf.on.ca www.eomf.on.ca

#### Barter, Stacy

Community Development Specialist 220 Linden Ave., Victoria, British Columbia, V8V 4E4 Canada

Tel: +1-250-889-0179

Email: stacybarter@yahoo.com

#### Bastidas, Hugo

The Centre for Intercultural Learning 115 Bisson Street Gatineau (Hull), Québec, J8Y 5M2 Canada

Email: hugo.bastidas@international.gc.ca www.international.gc.ca

#### Batterham, Robert

International Project Manager, Canadian Model Forest Network P.O. Bag 2150, 10 Campus Drive, Kemptville, Ontario, K0G 1J0 Canada

Tel: +1-613-237-2332 Fax: +1-613-258-8363

Email: rbatterham@cmfn-rcfm.ca

Skype: Robert.batterham www.modelforest.net

#### Beasley, George

President, Lake Abitibi Model Forest P.O. Box 129, 143-3rd. St., Cochrane, Ontario, P0L 1C0 Canada

Tel.: +1-705-658-4335 Fax: +1-705-272-2744

Email: abeasley@temiskaming-hospital.com

www.lamf.net

#### Besseau, Peter

Executive Director, International Model Forest Network Secretariat Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-947-7358 Fax: +1-613-947-7399 Email: pb@nrcan.gc.ca Skype: pbesseau www.imfn.net

#### Bonnell, Brian

Senior Program Officer, International Model Forest Network Secretariat Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-947-7375 Fax: +1-613-947-7397 Email: bb@nrcan.gc.ca Skype: bbonnell www.imfn.net

#### Cadden, Don

President, Resources North Association 305-1488 Fourth Ave., Prince George, British Columbia, V2L 4Y2 Canada

Tel: +1-250-614-9915
Fax: +1-250-565-6940
Email: don.cadden@gov.bc.ca
www.resourcesnorth.org

#### Dansou, Kafui

Resource Mobilization Specialist Montreal, Canada

Tel: +1-514-865-0038 Email: Kafuimail2@yahoo.fr

#### Dominy, Stephen

Chief Programs and Planning, Great Lakes Forestry Centre Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 1219 Queen St. E., Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario, P6A 2E5 Canada

Tel: +1-705-541-5590 Fax: +1-705-541-5701 Email: sdominy@nrcan.gc.ca http://cfs.nrcan.gc.ca/regions/glfc

#### Duinker, Peter

President, Nova Forest Alliance PO Box 208, 285 George Street, Stewiacke, Nova Scotia, B0N 2J0 Canada

Tel: +1-902-494-7100 Fax: +1-902-639-2981 Email: peter.duinker@dal.ca www.novaforestalliance.com

#### **Duval-Mace**, Nicolas

Policy Analyst, International Model Forest Network Secretariat Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-947-9082 Fax: +1-613-947-7399 Email: nduvalma@nrcan.gc.ca Skype: nicolas.duval.mace www.imfn.net

#### Farrell, James

Assistant Deputy Minister Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-947-7400 Email : jfarrell@nrcan.gc.ca www.cfs.nrcan.gc.ca

#### Freeborn, Earle

President, Northeast Superior Forest Community PO Box 1388, 12 Birch St. East, Chapleau, Ontario, POM 1K0 Canada

Tel: +1-705-864-5007 Fax: +1-705-864-3777

Email: mayorejf@township.chapleau.on.ca

www.nsfc.ca

#### Garnier, Glenda

Communications Specialist, Model Forest Communities of Newfoundland and Labrador PO Box 68, 19-21 West St., Corner Brook, Newfoundland, A2H 6C3 Canada

Tel: +1-709-637-7300 Fax: +1-709-634-0255

Email: glendagarnier@wnmf.com

www.mfnl.ca

#### Gorley, Robert Alan (Al)

Program Advisor,
Pacific Forestry Centre –
Canadian Forest Service –
Natural Resources Canada
506 West Burnside Road, Victoria,
British Columbia, V8Z 1M5
Canada

Tel: +1-250-363-0611 Fax: +1-250-363-0775 Email: agorley@nrcan.gc.ca

#### Hain, Allister

Communications Specialist, Canadian Model Forest Network P.O. Bag 2150, 10 Campus Drive, Kemptville, Ontario, K0G 1J0 Canada

Tel: +1-613-258-8240 Fax: +1-613-258-8363 Email: ahain@cmfn-rcfm.ca www.modelforest.net

#### Hanington, Fran

Communications and Extension Specialist, Foothills Research Institute Box 6330, Hinton, Alberta, T7V 1X6 Canada

Tel: +1-780-865-8330 Fax: +1-780-865-8331

Email: fran.hanington@gov.ab.ca

www.fmf.ab.ca

#### Hay, Nairn

General Manager, Fundy Model Forest 701 Main Street, Suite 2, Sussex, New Brunswick, E4E 7H7 Canada

Tel: +1-506-432-7563 Fax: +1-506-432-7562

Email: nairn@fundymodelforest.net www.fundymodelforest.net

#### Johnston, Mark

President, Prince Albert Model Forest Saskatchewan Research Centre 125- 15 Innovation Blvd, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, S7N 2X8

Tel: +1-306-933-8175 Fax: +1-306-933-7446 Email: johnston@src.sk.ca www.pamodelforest.sk.ca

#### Jones, Lisa

Program Leader, Foothills Research Institute Box 6330, Hinton, Alberta, T7V 1X6 Canada

Tel: +1-780-865-8329 Fax: +1-780-865-8331 Email: lisa.jones@gov.ab.ca www.fmf.ab.ca

#### Kotak, Brian

General Manager, Manitoba Model Forest P.O. Box 6500, Mill Road, Pine Falls, Manitoba, R0E 1M0 Canada

Tel: +1-204-367-5232 Fax: +1-204-367-8897 Email: miette@granite.mb.ca, miette@xplornet.com www.manitobamodelforest.net

#### Kull, Stephen

Carbon Accounting Liason Officer, Northern Forestry Centre Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 5320 122 Street, Edmonton, Alberta, T6H 3S5 Canada

Tel: +1-780-435-7304 Email: skull@nrcan.gc.ca http://nofc.cfs.nrcan.gc.ca

#### Kurtz, Werner

Senior Research Scientist, Pacific Forestry Centre Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 506 West Burnside Rd, Victoria, British Columbia, V8Z 1M5

Tel: +1-250-363-6031 Email: wkurtz@nrcan.gc.ca http://cfs.nrcan.gc.ca/regions/pfc

#### Lamarche, Natasha

Projet "Le Bourdon" 425 rue Du Pont, Mont-Laurier, Québec, J9L 2R6 Canada

Tel: +1-819-623-5398 Fax: +1-819-623-7311 Email: natacha.lamarche@CFHL.qc.ca www.notreforet.ca/projetlebourdon

#### Lapointe, Marc

Administrative Assistant, Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-947-7377 Fax: +1-613-947-9090

Email: marc.lapointe@nrcan.gc.ca

www.cfs.nrcan.gc.ca

#### Lauzière, Clara

General Manager, Northeast Superior Forest Community PO Box 1388, 12 Birch St. East, Chapleau, Ontario, POM 1K0 Canada

Tel: +1-705-864-2031 ext: 221

Fax: +1-705-864-3777

Email: clauziere@township.chapleau.on.ca

www.nsfc.ca

#### LeLacheur, Donna

Communications Officer, Foothills Research Institute Box 6330, Hinton, Alberta, T7V 1X6 Canada

Tel: +1-780-865-8330 Fax: +1-780-865-8331 Email: donna.lelacheur@gov.ab.ca www.fmf.ab.ca

#### LeLacheur, Jim

President, Foothills Research Institute Box 6330, Hinton, Alberta, T7V 1X6 Canada

Tel: +1-780-865-8120 Fax: +1-780-865-8331 Email: jim.lelacheur@westfrasier.com www.fmf.ab.ca

#### Lopoukhine, Nikita (Nik)

Chair, IUCN World Commission on Protected Areas Parks Canada, 25 Eddy St., Gatineau, Québec, K1A 0M5 Canada

Tel: +1-819-956-9908 Fax: +1-819-934-5939 Email: nik.lopoukhine@pc.gc.ca

www.iucn.org

#### MacLean, Dave

President, Fundy Model Forest and President, Canadian Model Forest Network c/o 701 Main Street, Suite 2, Sussex, New Brunswick, E4E 7H7 Canada

Tel: +1-506-458-7552 Fax: +1-506 432 7562 Email: macleand@unb.ca www.fundymodelforest.net

#### Magnan, Mike

Computer Scientist, Pacific Forestry Centre Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 506 West Burnside Rd, Victoria, British Columbia, V8Z 1M5

Tel: +1-250-363-3366

Email: mmagnan@nrcan.gc.ca http://cfs.nrcan.gc.ca/regions/pfc

#### McClain, Keith M.

Director, Science Policy and Strategy Alberta Sustainable Resource Development 8th Floor, 9920 – 108th Street Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2M4 Canada

Tel: +1-780-644-4657 Fax: +1-780-427-0084

Email: keith.mcclain@gov.ab.ca

#### McCready, Jim

President, Eastern Ontario Model Forest c/o P.O. Bag 2111, Kemptville, Ontario, K0G 1J0 Canada

Tel: +1-613-257-5853 Fax: +1-613-258-8363 Email: jmccready@cyberus.ca www.eomf.on.ca

#### Mitchell, Darcy

Professor, Centre for Non-Timber Resources Royal Roads University 2005 Sooke Rd., Victoria, British Columbia, V9W 5Y2 Canada

Email: darcy.mitchell@royalroads.ca www.royalroads.ca

#### Mooney, Christa

Network Liaison Officer, International Model Forest Network Secretariat Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-947-7350 Fax: +1-613-947-7397

Email: christa.mooney@nrcan.gc.ca

Skype : christam23 www.imfn.net

#### Morin, Karine

Senior Policy Analyst, International Model Forest Network Secretariat Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-947-9078 Fax: +1-613-947-7399 Email: kmorin@nrcan.gc.ca

Skype: kamor47 www.imfn.net

#### Morton, Ted

Minister, Alberta Sustainable Resource Development 420 Legislature Building, 10800 97 Avenue Edmonton, AB, T5K 2B6 Canada

Email: foothills.rockyview@assembly.ab.ca

### Naysmith, John and Toie

112 Sunset Bay, Thunder Bay, Ontario, P7A 3L7 Canada

Email: jknaysmith@shaw.ca

#### Neave, David

Special Projects Manager, Canadian Model Forest Network P.O. Bag 2150, Kemptville, Ontario, K0G 1J0 Canada

Tel: +1-613-820-4044
Fax: +1-613-828-5412
Email: wren@igs.net
www.modelforest.net

#### Newson, Meaghan

Communications Specialist c/o Forestry Tasmania 79 Melville Street, Hobart Tasmania 7000 Australia

Email: meaghan.newson@optusnet.com.au

#### Parton, Sue

General Manager, Lake Abitibi Model Forest P.O. Box 129, 143-3rd. St., Cochrane, Ontario, P0L 1C0 Canada

Tel.: +1-705-272-8449 Fax: +1-705-272-2744 Email: parton.sue@gmail.com

www.lamf.net

#### Pollett, Fred

Senior IMFN Program Advisor 222 Walden Drive, Kanata, Ontario, K2K 2K6 Canada

Tel: +1-613-592-0977 Fax: +1-613-591-3849 Email: redp21@rogers.com

#### Polzot, Christina

Program Assistant, International Model Forest Network Secretariat Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-995-3212
Fax: +1-613-947-7397
Email: christina.polzot@nrcan.gc.ca; christinapolzot@hotmail.com
Skype: christinapolzot
www.imfn.net

#### Pugin, Joanne

Junior Program Officer, Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-992-5874 Fax: +1-613-992-5390

Email: joanne.pugin@nrcan.gc.ca

www.cfs.nrcan.gc.ca

#### Ramirez, Ricardo

Monitoring and Evaluation Specialist Ricardo Ramirez Communication Consulting, 44 Caledonia St, Guelph, Ontario, N1G 2C9

Tel/fax: +1-519-824-5519 Email: rramirez@uoguelph.ca Skype: ramirezricardo

#### Robert, Jacques

Regional Coordinator – Model Forests, Laurentian Forestry Centre Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 2 rue Saint-Germain E, Bureau 310, Rimouski, Québec, G5L 8T7 Canada

Tel: +1-418-721-5350 Fax: +1-418-722-3285 Email: jrobert@nrcan.gc.ca http://scf.rncan.gc.ca/regions/lfc

#### Robertson, Collette

President, Lac-Saint-Jean Model Forest 1771 Rue Amishk, Mashteuiatsh, Québec, G0W 2H0 Canada

Email: colette.robertson@mashteuiatsh.ca www.foretmodeldulacsaintjean.ca

#### Slivitzky, Mike

Coordinator, Forest Communities Program Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-995-5842 Fax: +1-613-992-5390 Email: mslivitzky@nrcan.gc.ca www.cfs.nrcan.gc.ca

## Smith, Carl

President, Manitoba Model Forest P.O. Box 6500, Mill Road, Pine Falls, Manitoba, R0E 1M0 Canada

Tel: +1-204-785-0351 Fax: +1-204-766-2306 Email: ctsmith@bon261.ca www.manitobamodelforest.net

#### Stanley, Larry

Board Member, Prince Albert Model Forest Box 2406, Ste. 139-1061 Central Ave., Prince Albert, Saskatchewan, S6V 7G3

Tel: +1-306-922-1944 Fax: +1-306-763-6456 Email: larry.stanley@gov.sk.ca www.pamodelforest.sk.ca

## Sutherland, David

General Manager, Nova Forest Alliance PO Box 208, 285 George Street, Stewiacke, Nova Scotia, B0N 2J0 Canada

Tel: +1-902-639-2945 Fax: +1-902-639-2981 Email: david@novaforestalliance.com www.novaforestalliance.com

## Turcot, Stephane

General Manager, Forêt Modèle du Lac-Saint-Jean 1771 Rue Amishk, Mashteuiatsh, Québec, G0W 2H0 Canada

Email: stephane.turcot@mashteuiatsh.ca www.foretmodeldulacsaintjean.ca

#### Twomey, Patrick

Ecotourism Specialist 9323 98 Avenue Edmonton, Alberta, T6C 2C6 Canada

Tel: +1-780-970-7995 Email: patricktwomey@hotmail.com

#### Udell, Bob

c/oFoothills Research Institute Box 6330, Hinton, Alberta, T7V 1X6 Canada

Tel: +1-780-865-4532 Fax: +1-780-865-8331 Email: udellconsulting@shaw.ca www.fmf.ab.ca

#### West, Lorne

Forestry Liason Manager, Northern Forestry Centre Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 5320 122 Street, Edmonton, Alberta, T6H 3S5 Canada

Tel: +1-780-435-7279 Email: lwest@NRCan.gc.ca http://scf.rncan.gc.ca/regions/nofc

#### Wilson, Brian

Director of Programs Canadian Forest Service – Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0E4 Canada

Tel: +1-613-947-9053 Fax: +1-613-947-7399 Email: briwilso@nrcan.gc.ca www.cfs.nrcan.gc.ca

#### Winston, Dave

General Manager, Canadian Model Forest Network P.O. Bag 2150, 10 Campus Drive, Kemptville, Ontario, K0G 1J0 Canada

Tel: +1-613-258-8240 Fax: +1-613-258-8363

Email: dwinston@cmfn-rcfm.ca

www.modelforest.net

## Zimmerman, Kathi

Acting General Manager, Resources North Association 305-1488 Fourth Ave., Prince George, British Columbia, V2L 4Y2 Canada

Tel: +1-250-612-5844 Fax: +1-250-612-5848

Email: kathi@resourcesnorth.org

www.resourcesnorth.org

#### CHILE

#### Alvarado, Washington

General Manger, Araucarias del Alto Malleco Model Forest O 'Higgins 0990 Lonquimay Chile

Tel: +56-045-892055 Fax: +56-045-892055 Email: bmodelo@chilesat.net www.bosquemodelomalleco.cl

#### Cardenas, Luis

Regional Director, CONAF – Los Lagos region Chiloé Model Forest

Tel: +56-65-486201 Fax: +56-065-486103 Email: luis.cardenas@conaf.cl

#### Gianelli, Luis

Coordinator, Cachapoal Model Forest Chile

Tel: +56-72-204651 Fax: +56-72-204650

Email: giali@vtr.net; bmcachapoal@gmail.com

## Mendoza, Francisco

National Model Forest Representative, Chile

Tel: +56-722-04612; Cel +56-974-22841

Email: francisco.mendoza@conaf.cl

## Toledo, Sergio

General Manager, Panguipulli Model Forest Chile

Tel: +56-91780841

Email: stoledo-omdel@telsur.cl

## **CHINA**

#### Dong, Wang

Research Academy of Forestry, Chinese Academy of Forestry 1958, Beijing 100091 China

Tel: +86-571-63857339 Fax: +86-571-63857469 Email: dwang@caf.ac.cn

## Jiang, Chunqian

National Model Forest Representative Director, International Farm Forestry Training Center, Chinese Academy of Forestry Yi-He-Yuan Hou, Beijing 100091 China

Tel: +86-10-62889093 Fax: +86-10-62888345 Email: jiangchq@caf.ac.cn

#### Lou, Tao

Li'an Model Forest Deputy Director, Manucipal Office, Lin'an City, 311300, Zhejiang of China

Tel: +86-571-63857339 Fax: +86-571-63857469 Email: lt6066@hotmail.com

## **COLOMBIA**

## Uribe, Francisco

Planning Director Departamento de Risaralda, Colombia

Email: furibe2008@gmail.com

#### **COSTA RICA**

#### Barriga, Milka

Governance Specialist, Ibero-American Model Forest Network CATIE 7170, Turrialba Costa Rica

Tel: +506-2558-2404 Fax: +506-2558-2057 Email: mbarriga@catie.ac.cr

Skype: milkibiris

www.bosquesmodelo.net

#### Carrera, Fernando

General Manager, Ibero-american Model Forest Network CATIE 7170, Turrialba Costa Rica

Tel: +506-2558-2619 Fax: +506-2558-2057 Email: fcarrera@catie.ac.cr Skype: fcarrera1958 www.bosquesmodelo.net

## Chávez Luna, Urbano

Representative, Tourism Association of Jameikari Indigenous Reserve of Nairí-Awarí Costa Rica

Tel: +506-8398-5860

#### De Camino, Ronnie

Sub-director CATIE, Chair of Ibero-american Model Forest Network CATIE 7170, Turrialba Costa Rica

Tel: +506-2556-0401 Fax: +506-2558-2057 Email: rcamino@catie.ac.cr www.bosquesmodelo.net www.catie.ac.cr

#### Landry, Marie-Eve

Knowledge Management and Communications Specialist, Ibero-american Model Forest Network CATIE 7170, Turrialba Costa Rica

Tel: +506-2558-2575 Fax: +506-2558-2057 Email: landry@catie.ac.cr Skype: marie\_eve\_landry www.bosquesmodelo.net

## Martinez, Jacqueline

CUSO cooperant with the Federación de Municipalidades de Cartago Reventazón Model Forest 50 m Norte Agencia Banco Crédito, Barrio Los Angeles, Cartago Costa Rica

Tel: +506-5512970 Fax: +506-5582057

Email: jacmardu@yahoo.ca

#### Quirós Quesada, Ligia

National Model Forest Representative Ministery of Environment and Energy 150 m Norte Agencia Banco Crédito, Barrio Los Angeles, Cartago Costa Rica

Tel: +506-2551-2970 Fax: +506-2558-2057

#### Romero, Eddy

President Reventazón Model Forest SENARA, 150 m Sur de Fuerza Pública, segunda calle Barrio Repasto, Turrialba, Cartago

Costa Rica

Tel: +506-8813-5714 Fax: +506-2558-2057

Email: egromero63@yahoo.com

#### Tessema, Segenet

Ibero-american Model Forest Network CATIE 7170, Turrialba Costa Rica

Tel: +506-2556-0401 Fax: +506-2558-2057

Email: segenet@hotmail.com

## Villalobos, Roger

Board Member, Reventazón Model Forest CATIE 7170, Turrialba Costa Rica

Tel: +506-2558-2320 Fax: +506-2558-2057 Email: rvillalo@catie.ac.cr

www.catie.ac.cr

#### **CUBA**

#### Linares Landa, Elias Genaro

Director, Dirección Nacional Forestal Ave Independencia y Conill Plaza Ciudad, La Habana Cuba

Tel: +57 8817875 Fax: +57 8817875

Email: elias@minag.gov.cu

## **CZECH REPUBLIC**

#### Cupa, Petr

Deputy Director, Lower Morava Biosphere Reserve Vaclavska 307 Czech Republic

Tel: +420775685867

Email: petr.cupa@dolnimorava.org

## **DOMINCAN REPUBLIC**

### **Checo, Humberto Antonio**

Executive Director, Bosque Modelo Yaque del Norte Estela Geraldino 7. Jarabacoa República Dominicana

Tel: +809-574-6727 Fax: +809-574-6994

Email: humberto.checo@gmail.com

#### Roa Howley, Ramon Alberto

Coordinator, Bosque Modelo Sabana Yegua Fundacion Sur Futuro, Ave. 27 de febrero esquina Ave. Abrahan Lincoln. Plaza Unicentro, 3er Piso

Tel: +809-472-0611 Fax: +809-472-0612 Email: aroa@surfuturo.org www.surfuturo.org

#### **FINLAND**

#### Sarajarvi, Ismo

Senior Lecturer, Rovaniemi University of Applied Sciences Jokiväylä 11, FI-96300 Rovaniemi Finland

Tel: +358 40 5384751 Fax: +358 20 7985492 Email: ismo.sarajarvi@ramk.fi

## **GERMANY**

## Schroeder, Jobst-Michael

Federal Research Institute for Rural Areas, Forests and Fisheries 21031 Hamburg Germany

Tel: +49-40-73962146 Email: jobst.schroeder@vti.bund.de http://www.vti.bund.de

#### **GUATEMALA**

#### Revolario, Adelso

National Model Forest Representative Instituto Nacional De Bosques, 7A. ave. 6-80 Zona 13, Guatemala City Guatemala

Tel: +502-24735208 Fax: +502-24403264

Email: arevolorio@inab.gob.gt

#### Winter Saliezar, Erwin

Bosque Modelo Lachuá, Proyecto Lachua Fase 3 Aldea Salacuim, Coban, Alta Verapaz Guatemala

Tel: +502-78610083 Fax: +502-78610084

Email: wintersiliezar@yahoo.com.mx;

fundalachua@gmail.com

## **HONDURAS**

#### Acosta Gutierrez, Lili Eloina

General Manager, Bosque Modelo Atlántida La Masica, Honduras

Tel: +504-436-1360 Fax: +504-436-1360

Email: magnolia\_05@yahoo.com

Skype: magnolia051

#### Cantillano Cardona, Manuel de Jesús

President, Bosque Modelo Yoro MAMUNCRAC, Yoro

Honduras

Tel: +504-96-95-78-93 Fax: +504-671-40-09

Email: manuelcantillano@yahoo.com

#### Mejia, Carlos Roberto

National Model Forest Representative PBPR-SAG, Edificio SENASA, 1er. Piso, Colonia Loma Linda Norte, Tegucigalpa Honduras

Tel: +504-235-3086 Fax: +504-239-6242 Email: cmejia@pbpr.ucp.hn

#### Sutton, Robert

CUSO Cooperant with the Bosque Modelo Atlántida La Masica Honduras

Tel: +504-436-1360 Fax: +504-436-1360

Email: keewatinbob@hotmail.com

## INDIA

## Nandineravanda, Appanna Prakash

Kodagu Model Forest Director of Instruction, University of Agricultural Sciences, Ponnampet – 571216, Karnataka India

Tel: +918274-249365 Fax: +918274-249365

Email: nandinap54@rediffmail.com;

kodagu\_mf@yahoo.co.in

#### **INDONESIA**

#### Hutabarat, Silver

National Focal Point for Model Forests Ministry of Forestry Manggala Wanabakti Blok I Lt. 13, Jl. Gatot Subroto, Jakarta Indonesia

Tel: +62-215730152 Fax: +62-215731839 Email: silver@dephut.go.id

#### Novarly, John

Coordinator, Margowitan Model Forest Jl. Rimba Mulya No. 6 – Madiun, Madiun, Jawa Timur Indonesia

Tel: +62-351462914 Fax: +62-351465036

Email: novarly\_j@hotmail.com

## **JAPAN**

#### Osawa, Fusho

Advisor to Kyoto Model Forest President of JOFCA

Email: fuozawa@ab.mbn.or.jp

## Osawa, Michiko

Kyoto Model Forest Representative Japan

Email: ozamichi@pb4.so-net.ne.jp

#### Tanaka, Kazuhiro

Professor, Kyoto Prefectural University Director, Association of the Kyoto Model Forest 1-5 Simogamo-Hanki-chou, Sakyo-Ku, Kyoto, 606-8522

Japan

Tel: +81-75-703-5629 Fax: +81-75-703-5629 Email: tanakazu@kpu.ac.jp

http://af2.kpu.ac.jp/keikaku/staff1.html

### KOREA

#### Tak, Kwang-IL

Professor, Faculty of Forestry, Kookmin University 861-1 Jeongnung-dong, Songbuk-gu, Seoul Korea

Tel: + 82-2-910-5460 Fax: + 82-2-910-4809 Email:leotak@kookmin.ac.kr

## **PHILIPPINES**

## Imperial, Rosalie

Ulot Watershed Model Forest

Tel: +63-92-06085148

Email: ra\_imperial@yahoo.com

## Montejo, Isabelo

Carood Watershed Model Forest Regional Technical Director, St.Michael Subd., Inayawan, Cebu City

Philippines

Tel: +32-3461002 Fax: +32-3461002

Email: rtdforestrydenr7@yahoo.com.ph

#### Wagan, Lourdes

National Model Forest Representative Chief, Supervising Forest Management Specialist Department of Environment and Natural Resources, 3F, FMB Building, Visayas Avenue, Diliman Quezon City 1100 Philippines

Tel: +63-2-925-2140 Fax: +63-2-925-2140 Email: ludycw@yahoo.com

#### **POLAND**

#### Lesinski, Jerzy

Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Forestry, University of Agriculture 46, 29 Listopada Ave, Krakow Poland

Tel: +48-12-6625336 Email: jlesinski@ar.krakow.pl

## **RUSSIA**

#### Dmitriev, Vladimir V.

Deputy Head of Department of Science and Education, Russian Federal Forestry Agency Pyatnitskaya Str, 59/19, Moscow, 115184 Russia

Tel: +7(495) 953 3785 Fax: +7 (495) 230 8535 Email: vdmitriev@rosleshoz.ru http://www.rosleshoz.gov.ru/

#### Gryaznov, Sergey E.

Director, St. Petersburg Forest Research Institute, Russian Federal Forestry Agency Institutskiy pereulok, 21, Saint Petersburg, 194021 Russia

Tel: +7 (812) 552 8019 Fax: +7 (812) 552 80 42

Email: SPBFRlin@NM10043.spb.edu

#### Klishko, Alexander V.

Chief of unit of carbonic projects, Roslesinforg, Russian Federal Forestry Agency Pyatnitskaya Str, 59/19, Moscow, 115184 Russia

Tel: +7(495) 230 86 83 Fax: +7(495) 953 10 42 Email: aklishko@abgroup.su

#### Landonina, Nina

Kologrivski Model Forest Program coordinator, International Forest Institute 117997, Moscow, ul. Trade-union, 84/32 Russia

Tel: +7-495-332-62-22 Fax: +7-495-332-62-22 Email: ecogroup@mail.ru

## Lysenko, Galina

Gassinski Model Forest Advisor, Ministry of Economic Development of the Khabarovsk Region Russia

Tel: +7-9145-462845 Email: Econ@adm.khv.ru

#### Majewski, Przemyslaw

Komi Model Forest Director, Silver Taiga Foundation PO Box 810, 167000 Syktyvkar, Komi Republic Russia

Tel: +7-8212-214308 Fax: +7-8212-214308 Email: pmajewski@komimodelforest.ru Skype: majewski.przemyslaw www.komimodelforest.ru

#### Martynyuk, Alexander A.

Deputy Director of All-Russian Research Institute for Silviculture and Mechanization of Forestry, Russian Federal Forestry Agency Pushkino, Institutskaya, 15, Moscow obl., 141202 Russia

Tel: +7 (495) 993-30-54 Fax: +7 (495) 993-41-91

Email: vniilm@mail.ru; info@fguvniilm.ru

#### Pautov, Yuri

Komi Model Forest Coordinator, Forest Policy-Silver Taiga PO Box 810, 167000 Syktyvkar, Komi Republic Russia

Tel: +7-8212-214308 Fax: +7-8212-214308

Email: Ypautov@komimodelforest.ru

www.komimodelforest.ru

#### Romanyuk, Boris D.

Head Laboratory of Forest Inventory, St. Petersburg Forest Research Institute, Russian Federal Forestry Agency Institutskiy pereulok, 21, Saint Petersburg, 194021 Russia

Tel: +7 (812) 552 8019 Fax: +7 (812) 552 80 42 Email: roman@forest.spb.su

#### Stepchenko, Alexander A.

Assistant of Deputy Head of Russian Federal Forestry Agency Pyatnitskaya Str, 59/19, Moscow, 115184 Russia

Tel: +7 (495) 953 3785 Fax: +7 (495) 230 8535 Email: ustinova@rosleshoz.ru http://www.rosleshoz.gov.ru/

#### Ustinova, Elena V.

Deputy Chief of Informational-analytical Unit of Department for foreign cooperation, Russian Federal Forestry Agency Pyatnitskaya Str, 59/19, Moscow, 115184 Russia

Tel: +7(495) 230 86 83 Fax: +7(495) 953 10 42

Email: ustinova@rosleshoz.ru, ustinova e@bk.ru

#### Valueva, Elvira

Kovdozerski Model Forest Deputy Director, Chief Forester, Forest Agency of Murmansk Region 183042 st. Kolskij, 24-A, Murmansk Russia

Tel: +7-8152-250918 Email: sterkh@com.mels.ru

#### **SPAIN**

## De Pedro Pasqual, David

Alcalde Quintanar de la Sierra (Soria), Vicepresidente Asociación Monte Modelo Urbión Plaza Mayor, 1 – 09670 Quintanar de la Sierra, Soria España

Tel: +34947395045 / +34947395427

Fax: +34947395427

Email: davidquinta@hotmail.com;

ayuntamientoquintanarsierra@hotmail.com

#### Gómez Conejo, Rodrigo

Cesefor

Pol. Ind. Las Casas, calle C – Parcela 4, 42005, Soria España

Tel: +34606443693 Fax: +34975239677

Email: rgomezc@cesefor.com Web: www.cesefor.com

## Lucas Santolaya, José Antonio

Jefe del Servicio Territorial de Medio Ambiente de Soria / Junta de Castilla y León Plaza Mariano Granados, número 1 – 42071, Soria España

Tel: +34689785934 / +34975236683

Fax: +34975231312 Email: lucsanjo@jcyl.es

#### Picardo Nieto, Alvaro

Asesor de la Dirección General del Medio Natural de la Consejería de Medio Ambiente / Junta de Castilla y León Rigoberto Cortejoso, 14 - Despacho 260 , 47014, Valladolid España

Tel: +34680249323 Fax: +34983419933 Email: picnieal@jcyl.es

#### Segur Pelayo, Miguel

Cesefor Calle Teresa Gil, 22-10 Derecha – Oficina B, 47002, Valladolid España

Tel: +34609874819 / +34983390555

Fax: +34983390555

Email: miguel@cuatroelementos.org,

miguel.segur@cesefor.com Skype: cuatroelementos1 www.cuatroelementos.org

#### Valbuena Pérez, Maria del Pilar

Cesefor

Calle Teresa Gil, 22-10 Derecha – Oficina B, 47002, Valladolid

España

Tel: +34609763070 / +34983390555

Fax: +34983390555

Email: pivalpe@gmail.com; pilar.valbuena@cesefor.com

Skype: pivalpe

www.cuatroelementos.org

#### **SWEDEN**

#### Axelsson, Robert

Foundation Säfsen Forests – Bergslagen Model Forest School for Forest Engineers, Forest Faculty, Swedish University of Agriculture Box 43, SE-739 21, Skinnskattberg Sweden

Tel: +46-589-89468 Fax: +46-222-34970

Email: robert.axelsson@smsk.slu.se

#### Jonegård, Simon

Project leader, Swedish Forest Agency Address: Skogsstyrelsen, Jönköping district, 551 83 Jönköping Sweden

Tel: +46-361-96202 Fax: +46-367-18239

Email: simon.jonegard@skogsstyrelsen.se

#### Sandstrom, Per

Vilhemina Model Forest Department of Forest Resource Management, Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences S – 901 83 Umeå Sweden

Tel: +46 (0)90-786 86 53 Cell: +46 (0)70-690 26 09 Fax: +46 (0)90-77 81 16 Email: Per.Sandstrom@srh.slu.se

#### Svensson, Johan

Regional Chief Forester Unit, Science and development, International Engagement Regional Forestry Board of Mellannorrland Skedom 107, SE – 881 92 Solleftea Sweden

Tel: +46-620-57790 Fax: +46-620-57798

Email: Johan.Svensson@srh.slu.se

#### Thellbro, Camilla

Project coordinator, Vilhelmina Municipality (Torget 6), 912 81 Vilhelmina Sweden

Tel: +46-940-14083

Email: Camilla. Thellbro@vilhelmina.se

## **THAILAND**

#### Ketanond, Phusin

Project Leader, Ngao Model Forest Senior Forest Official, Department of National Park, Wildlife and Plant Conservation, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment 61 Phahonyothin Rd., Chatuchak, Bangkok 10310 Thailand

Tel: +662 5610777 x405 Fax: +662 5610777 x405 Email: pketanond@hotmail.com

#### Pattanavibool, Rungnapar

National Model Forest Program Coordinator Director of International Cooperation Division, Department of National Parks, Wildlife and Plant Conservation, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment, 61 Phaholyothin Rd., Chatuchak, Bangkok 10310 Thailand

Tel: +662 5610777 x581 Fax: +662 5610777 x581

Email: Rungnapar2004@yahoo.com

## **TUNISIA**

#### Ameur, Mokhtar

Min of Agriculture and Water Resources, Forestry Department 16, rue Mansour Ben Ziri El Ouerdia 1009 Tunisia

Tel: +216 71 397 863 Fax: +216 71 287 487 Email: ameur59@yahoo.fr

## TURKEY

#### Belen, Ismail

Deputy General Director, General Directorate of Forestry OGM Gazi Tesisleri, 06560 Bestepe, Ankara Turkey

Tel: +90 312 296 41 11 Fax: +90 312 207 53 20

Email: ismailbelen@ogm.gov.tr

#### Düzgün, Mevlut

Senior Forestry Officer, Ministry of Environment and Forestry Sogutozu Cad. 14/E 06560 Bestepe, Ankara Turkey

Tel: '+90 312 207 52 93 Fax: '+90 312 207 53 20

Email: duzgunmevlut@gmail.com

#### Kücük, Mahir

Ministry of Environment and Forestry Sogutozu Cad. 14/E 06560 Bestepe, Ankara Turkey

Tel: +90 312 207 62 85 Fax: +90 312 207 62 98 Email: mkucuk58@yahoo.com

## **UNITED KINGDOM**

## Bridgewater, Peter

Keynote Speaker, IMFN Global Forum Global Garden Consulting 2, The Wharfside, Station Place/ Ynydd y Stashoon, Peel/ Purt ny H-Inshey, IM5 1AT Isle of Man/ Ellan Vannin British Isles

Tel +44-7624-221-224 Fax +44-1624-840121

Email: admin@global-garden.net http://www.global-garden.net/

#### **UNITED STATES**

#### Dunn, Paul

Assistant Director, USDA Forest Service, Pacific Northwest Research Station 333 SW First Avenue, Portland, OR 97204 USA

Tel: +1-503-808-2115 Fax: +1-503-808-2130 Email: pdunn@fs.fed.us

#### Graham, Russell

Research Forester, USDA Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station 2150 Centre Avenue, Building A, Fort Collins, CO 80526

Tel: +1-208.883.2325 Email: rtgraham@fs.fed.us

## Solomon, Al

USDA Forest Service, Pacific Northwest Research Station, Region 6 Seattle USA

Tel: +1-206-732-7850 Fax: +1-206-232-7801

Email: robertsolomon@fs.fed.us

## **OTHERS**

## **CUSO**

#### Emuldesi, Santiago

Board Member, CUSO LAC region Secretario Ejecutivo, Corporación Agroecologia y Desarrollo Rural de la Patagonia O 'Higgins 755. 2do Piso. Oficina 204, Castro, Chiloé Chile

Tel: +56-65531717

Email: santiago.elmudesi@gmail.com

www.cuso.org

#### Moraes Ferreira, Chelsia

Project Unit Officer Community Based Natural Resources Management, CUSO LAC region Apartado 100-2050 San Pedro, San José Costa Rica

Tel: +506-224-7251 Fax: +506-224-0687 Email: chelsiam@cuso.or.cr Skype: chelmor www.cuso.org

#### Wein, Laurie

Board Member, CUSO Consultant P.O. Box 112, Waterton Park, Alberta, T0K 2M0 Canada

Tel: +1-403-859-2552 Email: lauriewein@gmail.com www.cuso.org

#### White, Marian

Atlantic Outreach, CUSO 81 Prince St., Charlottetown, PEI, C1A 4R3

Tel: +1-902-892-2610 Cell: +1-902-393-4550 Email: marian.white@cuso.ca www.cuso.org

## International Development Research Centre (IDRC)

#### Faminow, Merle

Program Leader, Rural Poverty and Environment, IDRC, Latin America and Caribbean Office Avenida Brasil 2655, 11300 Montevideo Uruguay

Tel: +598-27090042 Fax: +598-27086776

Email: mfaminow@idrc.org.uy

## UN - Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)

## Castañeda, Froylan

Forestry Officer, FAO Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00153 Rome Italy

Tel: +39 065 705 3834

Email: Froylan.Castaneda@fao.org

## **ANNEXE C. List of Powerpoint Presentations**

#### Your Model Forests: Your Global Forum

Mr. Jim Farrell, Assistant Deputy Minister, Canadian Forest Service

Mapping the International Model Forest Network in the Landscape of International Initiatives and Organizations Concerned with Sustainable Forest Management: an Analysis of the Current Situation and a Focus on the Future

Dr. Peter Bridgewater, Chair, UK Joint Nature Conservation Committee and former Secretary General, Ramsar Convention on Wetlands

## **IMFN Update and Welcoming Remarks**

Mr. Peter Besseau, Director, International Model Forest Network Secretariat

**Eco-cultural Tourism: Assessing and Understanding the Tourism Potential in your Area** 

Mr. Patrick Twomey, Ecotourism Specialist

## **Monitoring and Evaluation**

Mr. Ricardo Ramirez, Monitoring and Evaluation Specialist, Ricardo Ramirez Communication Consulting

The Model Forest Development Process: from Site Selection to Governance Structures

Mr. Brian Bonnell, Senior Program Specialist, IMFNS

**Effective Resource Mobilization:** Concepts, Strategies and Tools

Ms. Kafui Dansou, Resource Mobilization Specialist and Consutant

## **Model Forest Strategic Planning**

Ms. Stacey Barter, Community Development Specialist

## Climate Change, Forests and Carbon Accounting

Mr. Werner Kurtz, Senior Research Scientists – Canadian Forest Service and Mr. Stephen Kull, Carbon Accounting Liaison Officer – Canadian Forest Service

## Strategic Directions for the IMFN: Discussion Session

Mr. Peter Besseau, Executive Director, International Model Forest Network Secretariat

#### Virtual Collaboration

Mr. Brian Bonnell, Senior Program Specialist, IMFNS

# Regional Reflections on the Global Forum and IMFN Strategic Directions

Mr. Miguel Segur, Mr. Chimère Diaw, and Mr. Al Gorley, International Networking Committee

## The IMFN Global Forum: Reflections on a Very Intense Week

Dr. Ronnie de Camino Velozo, Chair of the Ibero-American Model Forest Network

The International Model Forest Network...Global Forum...2008: Summary and Observations

Mr. Fred Pollett, IMFN International Advisory Committee

For a copy of these presentations, please visit www.imfn.net.









----- ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS -



